RADID CENTER

September 2, 1948

21 Street

{7

nal Radio Club
ast

lyn 26, New York

Dear Sir:

In answer to your letter of August 30 in which

you requested verification of Station WENE's

reception, we should like to advise that this
verificatlon of reception on August 30, 1948

18 correct.

Yie thank you for your interest in our station
and hope that this i1s the information you re-
quire for your collection.

Very truly yours,

JHI/ab J. H. lerchant

Technical Director
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